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Marguerite McLean

OQQ000R-EG-
From: Tibbetts, Arlene [Arlene. Tibbetts@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 1:23 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Katherine Fleming; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; jbeasley@ausley.com; lwillis@ausley.com;

nhorton@lawfla.com; Kelly.JR@!eg.state.fl.us; Charles Rehwinkel; Charles Beck; ken.rubin@fpt.com;
john.butler@fpl.com; mseagrave@fpuc.com; jas@beggslane.com; rab@beggs'ane.com; srg@beggslane.com;
wade.litchfield@fpl.com; regdept@tecoenergy.com; sdriteno@southernco.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

Subject: Docket 090002-EG PEF"s Notice of Service
Attachments: 090002-EG PEF Notice of Service.pdf

This electronic filing is made by:

John Burnett

P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
727-820-5184
lohn.Burnett@pgnmail.com

Docket: 090002-EG

In re: Energy conservation cost recovery clause
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 3 pages

The attached document for filing is PEF’'s Notice of Service
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

10/6/2009



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Energy conservation cost recovery
clause. Docket No. 090002-EG

Submitted for Filing: October 6, 2009

NOTICE OF SERVICE
Progress Energy Florida, Inc., (“PEF” or “Company™), hereby gives notice of service of
PEF’s Answers to FIPUG’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-3) via electronic and U.S. Mail

delivery to Vicki Gordon Kaufman and John W. McWhirter, Jr., as counsel for the FIPUG.

A
.fa%LEXANDER GLENN
'/ General Counsel - Florida
{ JOHN T. BURNETT
Associate General Counsel
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Post Office Box 14042
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042
Telephone: 727-820-5184
Facsimile: 727-820-5249
Email: john.burmnett@pgnmail.com
Attorneys for
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.

DOCUMERT ME™MBIE -DATE

10298 0cT-58




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and cqrrect copy of the foregoing has been furnished

via electronic mail to the following this 6th da}, of O

Katherine Fleming, Esq.

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
keflemin@psc.state.fl.us

James D. Beasley, Esq.

Lee L. Willis, Esq.

Ausley & McMullen Law Firm
P.O. Box 391

Tallahassee, FI. 32302
Joeaslev@ausley.com
lwillis@ausley.com

I R. Kelly, Esq.

P. Christenssen, Esq.

C. Beck, Esq.

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

i1l West Madison Street, #812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399
Kelly.jri@leg.state.fl.us
Rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us
Beck.charles@leg.state. fl.us

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.
Russell A. Badders, Esq.
Steven R. Griffin

Bepgs & [ane Law Firm
P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591
jas@beggslane.com
rab(@beggslane.com
srg{@beggslane.com

tober, 200

$

/ Florida Industrial Power Users Group
¢/o John McWhirter, Jr.
McWhirter Reeves & Davidson, P.A.
P.O. Box 3350
Tampa, FL. 33601-3350
jmewhirter@mac-law.com

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
Messer Law Firm

P.O. Box 15579
Tallahassee, FL 32317
nhorton@lawfla.com

Kenneth M. Rubin, Esq.
John Butler, Esq.

Florida Power & Light

700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
Ken.Rubin@fpl.com
John_butler@fpl.com

Marc S. Seagrave, Esq.

Florida Public Utilities Company
P.O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FI. 33402-3395
Mseagravef@fpuc.com

R. Wade Litchfieid, Esq.
Florida Power & Light

215 8. Monroe Street, Ste. 810
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1859
Wade_litchfield@fpl.com



Ms. Paula K. Brown Ms. Susan D. Ritenour

Tampa Electric Company Gulf Power Company

P.O. Box 111 One Energy Place

Tampa, FL 33601 Pensacola, FL 32520-0780
regdept@tecoenergy.com sdriteno@southernco.com

Vicki Gordon Kaufman/Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301
vkaufman@kagmiaw.com



